

# FABIO LUONGO

## DIGITAL COMPOSITOR

### PROFILE

My name is Fabio Luongo, I'm from Rome, Italy, and have been working for over six years in the post-production industry on feature films, tv, videoclips and commercials.

I'm a digital compositor, having to deal with integration of 3d elements with live footage, 3d compositing, compositing with 3d passes, 2d and 3d tracking, colour correction, chromakey, rotoscoping, wire removal and matte painting, My passion are Cinema, Visual Effects, Arts, all about digital content creation.

### EXPERIENCE

#### 2008 - present - Visualogie (Rome)

VFX Supervisor / Senior Compositor (Nuke)

#### 2008 - Justeleven (Rome)

Lead Compositor for feature film (Fusion)

#### 2004 - 2008 - Proxima (Rome)

Digital Compositor for feature film including "The moon and the stars" (starring Alfred Molina) by John Irvine, "N- Napoleon" (starring Monica Bellucci), "Romanzo Criminale" (it has won David di Donatello for best Vfx done in Italy).

"The Dust of Time" (starring Willem Dafoe, Harvey Keitel), "La Sconosciuta" a film by Giuseppe Tornatore.

I worked also on top italian box office and very popular tv series in Italy.

I've also teached "compositing " in "VFX Master" by Proxima

#### 2003 - 2004 - Massimo My E.D.I (Rome)

Digital Compositor for television products and best documentary Italians.

#### 2002 - 2003 - 47thFloor | creativity addicted (Rome)

Freelance works on motion graphics products

#### 2000 - 2003 - Freelance (Rome)

Freelance works on commercial products, logo animation, motion graphics, video design.

web and graphic design.

### EDUCATION

#### 2008 - 2009 °Online course "FXPHD"

The Founfry Nuke, Pfrack, Matte Painting for VFX

#### 2003 - 2004 °Course of Visual Effects (Rome)

Compositing, 3d, Painting, Potography, Drawing. Course financed by the European Social Fund (European Union),

#### 2000 - 2003 °European Institute of Design (Rome)

Degree in Video Design

#### 1995 - 2000 °Liceo Scientifico

Diploma with a scientific major - Liceo Scientifico "Enrico Fermi" Avellino (Italy)

## TECHNICAL SKILL

Os: Mac Os X, Windows (all), Linux.

Digital Fusion : Advanced

Nuke : Advanced

Autodesk Combustion : Advanced

After Effect : Good

Autodesk Inferno : Good

Autodesk Flint/Flame : Medium

Shake : Medium

Adobe Photoshop : Advanced

2d3 Boujou : Good

Pftrack : Good

Good knowledge of 3D work process.

Able to autonomously solve technical problems.

## AWARDS

**2006 - Italian Academy Awards The David di Donatello -**

Award for Best Vfx done in Italy: "Romanzo Criminale"

**2007 - Italian Academy Awards The David di Donatello -**

Nomination for Best Vfx done in Italy: "N - lo e Napoleone"

**2008 - Italian Academy Awards The David di Donatello -**

Nomination for Best Vfx done in Italy: "Caos Calmo"

## PERSONAL REFERENCE

Born in : Avellino - Italy -

Date of birth: January - 5 - 1982

E-mail: [info@fabioluongo.com](mailto:info@fabioluongo.com)

Phone: +39 328 2671654

## FEATURE FILMS

Vincere - **Barbarossa** - The 5th Execution - **Ex**

Questione di cuore - **Io sono l'amore** - Il sangue dei vinti - **Questo piccolo grande amore**

The Dust of Time - **The Moon and the Stars** - Blackout - **La Sconosciuta**

N (lo e Napoleone) - **Romanzo criminale** - La Bestia nel cuore - **All the Invisible Children**

Dominion: Prequel to the Exorcist - **Maradona, la mano di Dio** - I Demoni di San Pietroburgo - **Tutta la vita davanti**

Mio fratello è figlio unico - **Family Game** - The Etruscan Mask - **Nero bifamiliare** - Lezioni di volo - **Ho voglia di te**

In memoria di me - **Notte prima degli esami** - Un estate al mare - **Manuale d'amore 2**

Natale a New York - **Olè** - Padiglione 22 - **4-4-2 - Il gioco più bello del mondo** - Antonio guerriero di Dio -

**La Fiamma sul ghiaccio** - Il Mio miglior nemico - **La Terra** - Eccezionale Veramente, capitosolo secondo me

**Natale a Miani** - Mai più come prima - **E se domani** - La Passione di Giosuè l'Ebreo - **Texas**

Quando sei nato non puoi più nasconderti - **Cover boy: L'ultima rivoluzione** -

Christmas in Love - **Vision ...and more**

## TV SERIES

Tutti pazzi per amore - **Romanzo Criminale**

Coco Chanel - **Il Sangue e la Rosa** - L'Aviatore, fuga per la libertà

**Caravaggio** - Eravamo solo mille - **Codice Rosso**

Karol, un uomo diventato Papa - **Don Gnocchi, L'angelo dei bimbi**

Orgoglio - **Un Posto Tranquillo** - Elisa di Rivombrosa ...and more